DATE: July 21, 2020
TO: Honorable Mayor & City Council

FROM: John Muns, Chair, Planning & Zoning Commission y

SUBJECT: Results of Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting of July 20, 2020

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8A - PUBLIC HEARING
ZONING CASE 2020-015
APPLICANT: SHADDOCK ACQUISITIONS, LLC

Request to rezone 4.2 acres located on the east side of Robinson Road, 116 feet south
of Pine Brook Drive from Agricultural to Single-Family Residence-6. Zoned Agricultural.
Project #2C2020-015.

APPROVED: 8-0 DENIED: TABLED:

Speaker Card(s) Received Support: 0 Oppose: 0 Neutral: 0
Letters Received Within 200’ Notice Area: Support: 0 Oppose: 1 Neutral: 1
Petition Signatures Received: Support: 0 Oppose: 0 Neutral: 0

Other Responses: Support: 1 Oppose: 0 Neutral: 0
STIPULATIONS:

Recommended for approval as submitted.

FOR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF:  August 10, 2020 (To view the agenda for this
meeting, see www.plano.gov)

PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE

MR/amc

xc:  George Spurlin, Estate of Spurlin Marion G
Greg Helsel, Spiars Engineering

Jeanna Scott, Building Inspections Manager

https://goo.gl/maps/fNFa21JCCgwsvpDX9
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